From: Conklin, Kayla (EGLE)

Sent: 6/20/2024 2:59:28 PM
To: "Ketzenberger, Brent A" <Brent.Ketzenberger@clevelandcliffs.com>
Cc: "McCone, Ryan (EGLE)" <McConeR@michigan.gov>; "Korpela, Ryan M"

<Ryan.Korpela@clevelandcliffs.com>; "Aagenes, Jason D" <jason.aagenes@clevelandcliffs.com>;
"Korvela, Michael S" <Michael.Korvela@clevelandcliffs.com>; "Garwood, Anne (EGLE)"
<GarwoodA@michigan.gov>; "Lounds, Amy (EGLE)" <LOUNDSA@michigan.gov>; "Alexander, Kyle
(EGLE)" <AlexanderK7 @michigan.gov>; "Burdick, Melanie" <burdick.melanie@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Application Withdrawal Recommended - Tilden Mine Stockpile Expansion
(HPY-GN8D-M4Y12)

EGLE WRD acknowledges the receipt of CCl's withdrawal request for the Tilden Mine Stockpile
application (HPY-GN8D-M4Y1Z). A formal withdrawal letter will be emailed soon.

Thank you.

Kayla Conklin

Environmental Quality Analyst

Water Resources Division | Marquette District Office

Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy
(906) 869-4703 | ConklinK3@michigan.gov

Follow Us | Michigan.gov/EGLE
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From: Ketzenberger, Brent A <Brent.Ketzenberger@clevelandcliffs.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 2:40 PM

To: Conklin, Kayla (EGLE) <Conklink3@michigan.gov>

Cc: McCone, Ryan (EGLE) <McConeR@michigan.gov>; Korpela, Ryan M
<Ryan.Korpela@clevelandcliffs.com>; Aagenes, Jason D <jason.aagenes@clevelandcliffs.com>; Korvela,
Michael S <Michael.Korvela@clevelandcliffs.com>

Subject: RE: Application Withdrawal Recommended - Tilden Mine Stockpile Expansion (HPY-GN8D-
M4Y1Z)

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse(@michigan.gov

Tilden Mining Company LC is withdrawing the Tilden Mine Stockpile Expansion Application
(HPY-GN8D-M4Y12Z) from the review process.

Please notify Tilden when the application (HPY-GN8D-M4Y1Z) has been withdrawn from the
review process.

Regards,
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BRENT KETZENBERGER
Area Manager, Environmental, Michigan Operations
p 906.475.3792 m 906.250.6362 e brent.ketzenberger@clevelandcliffs.com

CLEVELAND-CLIFFS INC.
P.O. Box 2000
Ishpeming, MI 49849-0901

From: Conklin, Kayla (EGLE) <ConklinK3@michigan.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 3:14 PM

To: Korpela, Ryan M <Ryan.Korpela@clevelandcliffs.com>; Korvela, Michael S
<Michael.Korvela@clevelandcliffs.com>; Aagenes, Jason D <Jason.Aagenes@clevelandcliffs.com>;
Ketzenberger, Brent A <Brent.Ketzenberger@clevelandcliffs.com>; Matt MacGregor
<MMacGregor@barr.com>

Cc: Burdick, Melanie <burdick.melanie@epa.gov>; McCone, Ryan (EGLE) <McConeR@michigan.gov>;
Alexander, Kyle (EGLE) <AlexanderK7 @michigan.gov>; Lounds, Amy (EGLE) <LOUNDSA@ michigan.gov>;
Garwood, Anne (EGLE) <GarwoodA@michigan.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Application Withdrawal Recommended - Tilden Mine Stockpile Expansion (HPY-
GN8D-M4Y12)

Importance: High

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization. Stop, Think, and use caution before clicking on links or

opening attachments.
| Report Suspicious |

Dear Clevland Cliffs,

This email is a follow-up to our June 17, 2024, meeting to discuss the Tilden Mine Stockpile
Expansion Application (HPY-GN8D-M4Y1Z). After a thorough review of the revised application
package received from CCIl on May 31, 2024, EGLE has determined that there is insufficient
time to reach a defensible permit before the processing deadline expires. As a result, we are
unable to permit the project and recommend that CCl withdraw the application.

EGLE acknowledges and appreciates the efforts that were made in the most recent application
revision. We are committed to working with CCI to submit a new application that should address
the following outstanding items:
e Tribal coordination and concerns
o Cumulative impacts within the watershed (which could potentially be addressed though
an easement on remaining wetlands, a preservation site, purchase of bank credits within
the watershed, and/or further reduction of impacts)
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e Addressing public comments

We would be happy to meet with you soon to discuss these remaining items in more detail.
Thank you for CCIs’ understanding and cooperation. We look forward to working with you on a
revised application.

Please withdraw the current permit application by close of business on Thursday, June
20.

Kayla Conklin

Environmental Quality Analyst

Water Resources Division | Marquette District Office

Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy
(906) 869-4703 | ConklinK3@michigan.gov

Follow Us [michigan.gov] | Michigan.gov/EGLE [michigan.gov]
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This electronic message and any attachments included with this message are for the exclusive
use of the individual or entity to which it is intended to be addressed. This message may contain
information that is privileged or confidential and thereby exempt and protected from
unauthorized disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication, or the use of its contents, is not authorized and is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication and are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and permanently delete the original message from your e-mail system.



mailto:ConklinK3@michigan.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Fwww.michigan.gov%2FEGLEConnect__%3B!!NemJCKdLgw!LC2p270-LEw3agJm_sbjOGz2yvacwy6-cenJC30NDwhCPBi6aWxlkSYB8fN1dQvTs_1F0UaxzKY6Q5eyT5QQfFZ6M1qNSeNFn_14qAY%24&data=05%7C02%7CConklinK3%40michigan.gov%7Ce6fa187572b84a22f85008dc91585e84%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C638545055938475822%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MEzui3rE3G%2Fdxe1O3Hnuvk3nD8PVp17969RpW3Zfvu0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Fwww.michigan.gov%2FEGLE__%3B!!NemJCKdLgw!LC2p270-LEw3agJm_sbjOGz2yvacwy6-cenJC30NDwhCPBi6aWxlkSYB8fN1dQvTs_1F0UaxzKY6Q5eyT5QQfFZ6M1qNSeNFgSmXuSs%24&data=05%7C02%7CConklinK3%40michigan.gov%7Ce6fa187572b84a22f85008dc91585e84%7Cd5fb7087377742ad966a892ef47225d1%7C0%7C0%7C638545055938484294%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fzJNvoePUr9M8T4NmYzkGv314gQYdfD4z0ooL5NJoiY%3D&reserved=0

